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ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME MEMORANDUM

TO: LAURA BURKE, DIRECTOR
FROM: Ana Bolger

DATE: 21° September 2010
Clerical Amendment to Waste Water Discharge Licences
(1) Reg No. D0054-01 (Cobh),

RE: (2) Reg No.D0129-01 (Passage West/Monkstown) and
(3) Reg No. D0436-01 (Ringaskiddy Village),
held by Cork County Council Southern Division

Introduction
Cork County Council Southern Division was granted Waste Water Discharge Licences on 20"
July 2010 by the Environmental Protection Agency for the agglomerations of:

(1) Cobh (Reg No. D0054-01)
(2) PassageWest/Monkstown (Reg. No. D0129-01)
(3) Ringaskiddy Village (Reg. No. D0436-01)

The purpose of these clerical amendments (Amendment A) is to rectify a clerical error on
page 4 of these licences. In Paragraph 2, line 5 under heading “Decision & Reasons for the
Decision”, the word “objections” should read “objectives”.

Recommendation
I recommend that the licence amendments be approved as set out in the attached

recommended Clerical Amendments. This is provided for under Regulation 33(1)(a) of the
Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations, 2007. Such amendments do not
result in the relevant requirements of Regulation 6(3) of the Waste Water Discharge
(Authorisation) Regulations, 2007 ceasing to be satisfied.

Signed

AnaB@

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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